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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 3:21 PM
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert
Subject: BL-14-00005 Murphy

BL-14-00005 Murphy 
 
 
Christina, Holly or Erin or Joe, and Brenda, 
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to 
the attachment tab in EDEN). 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Kachess Dam Rd
Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, i-cubed, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP,
swisstopo, and the GIS User Community
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Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number BL‐14‐00005

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Which School District? Cle Elum‐Roslyn School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body? Lake Kachess

What is the designation? Conservancy

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950125B, 5300950140B

If so what type is it? L2USCH

If so, what is the Site Name? LAKE KATCHESS WINTER RANGE, MT GOATS

If so, what type? Greater than 50% Slope

If so which zone? A

Wednesday, March 05, 2014

What is the Zoning? Commercial Forest

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson

If so what is the Classification? Type 2 ‐ Fish, Type 4 ‐NF Perennial, Type 4 NF

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation?

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one? KACHESS DAM RD

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes



Enter Classification code: (Example: L1UB1Hx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code:  (Example: TX for Texas)

DECODE

Description for code L2USCh:

L System LACUSTRINE: The Lacustrine System includes wetlands and deepwater habitats 
with all of the following characteristics: 1. situated in a topographic depression or a dammed 
river channel; 2. lacking trees, shrubs, persistent emergents, emergent mosses or lichens 
with greater than 30% areal coverage; 3. total area exceeds 8 hectares ( 20 acres ).

2 Subsystem LITTORAL: All wetland habitats in the Lacustrine System. Extends from 
shoreward boundary to 2 meters (6.6 feet) below annual low water or to the maximum extent 
of nonpersistent emergents, if these grow at depths greater than 2 meters.

US Class UNCONSOLIDATED SHORE: Includes all wetland habitats having two characteristics: 
(1) unconsolidated substrates with less than 75 percent areal cover of stones, boulders or 
bedrock and; (2) less than 30 percent areal cover of vegetation. Landforms such as beaches, 
bars, and flats are included in the Unconsolidated Shore class.
Subclass :

Modifier(s):

C WATER REGIME Seasonally Flooded: Surface water is present for extended periods 
especially early in the growing season, but is absent by the end of the growing season in 
most years. The water table after flooding ceases is variable, extending from saturated to the 
surface to a water table well below the ground surface.

h SPECIAL MODIFIER Diked/Impounded: These wetlands have been created or modified by 
a man-made barrier or dam which obstructs the inflow or outflow of water. The descriptors 
‘diked’ and ‘impounded’ have been combined into a single modifier since the observed effect 
on wetlands is similar. They have been combined here due to image interpretation limitations. 
For clarification of the extent of impoundment see discussion of Lacustrine System limits.
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1

Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 3:02 PM
To: 'brianmurphy@comcast.net'
Subject: FW: Boundary Line Adjustment Application
Attachments: BL-14-00005 Murphy Existing and Proposed Parcels Staff Generated.pdf

Mr. Murphy, 
 
I am doing the initial processing of your boundary line adjustment application. In setting up the file for 
others to review I have generated a generalized depiction of the current parcels and proposed changes. 
The preliminary survey contains quite a bit of information which makes it difficult to distinguish the 
basic parameters of the proposal. Please review the attached and indicate to me whether I have captured 
your proposal in general terms. I will add what I have and send it out for comment for now; if I missed 
something or made an incorrect interpretation we can make the appropriate changes before a final 
determination. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 2:14 PM
To: Brian E. Murphy (brianmurphy@comcast.com)
Subject: Boundary Line Adjustment Application
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
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